



## **Members in Attendance**

Jeff Kessler  
Will Herzog  
Eli Park  
Ben Leidy  
Victor Lournng  
Evan Wise  
Dana Case  
Angela Kang

## ***Individual Reports***

### **Will:**

- **Corresponding with Haverford and SEPTA. They met together to discuss program.**
- **Card people are going to meet with SEPTA key people.**

### **Eli/Ben:**

- **Going to start getting photos**
- **Asked members to take landmark photos of SEPTA vehicles on their campus**

### **Evan:**

- **Took photos of the Cecil B. Moore stop for the Instagram takeover**

### **Victor:**

- **In touch with SEPTA about helping new students on SEPTA**
- **Writing recommendation draft for helping freshman on SEPTA**

### **Dana:**

- **Working on post for SEPTAdventure**
- **Started working on SEPTA key infographic**
- **Will be planning the SEPTAdventure for Sept 17<sup>th</sup>**

### **Jeff:**

- **Interviewed by the Daily Pennsylvanian - Needs schools to participate in the pilot program program**
- **Annual report is in the works**
- **Came to an agreement regarding attendance – attending a meeting late 80%, 50% just sending a report.**
- **Meeting will officially end at 9:30pm and if it goes over we need to address it beforehand**

### **Angela:**

- **Completed her bio**